

QUESTION NO. 1

Precis Writing

× Social Interactions: Source of Informal Learning

6 Individuals learn more in formal settings than structured classrooms. This generally takes place outside the formal learning environment. Individuals learn by participating and observing social interactions. People talk about daily challenges, responsibilities and share problem-solving strategies. Through this, they are equipped with soft skills, which are highly effective. Individuals also disagree with each other as they have different experiences, but they solve it through discussion. They learn to adjust and accept different perspectives. Due to the interactions, individuals react more appropriately in unfamiliar situations. It helps individuals to use their knowledge beyond context. The skills they learn influence their behaviors in daily life. However, in today's world, human interactions have reduced and raised concerns about informal form of learning. But some have argued that it will take new form with no change in its function.

Word Count : 135

QUESTION NO.2

i) A series of experiments is conducted by the researchers ~~in~~ the lab.

ii) The final draft must be approved by the manager before ~~sub~~mission.

iii) My laptop has been stolen by someone from the office. ✓

iv) Dessert ~~was~~ had been prepared by chef before the guests arrived. ✓

~~x) The mural was is painted by the artist that de~~

x) The mural that decorates the city hall is ~~is~~ painted by the artist.

3

QUESTION NO.3

✓ Emma asked Jake ^{that} if he had seen the latest draft of the community project proposal. Jake replied that he looked over it the previous night. It was overall fine but some parts needed more detail. Emma asked about the unclear parts. Jake told her that the

budget section was a bit vague, and the timeline doesn't account for delays. Emma agreed with Jake and asked if they should try to fix it before the next day's meeting. Jake agreed and added that if they left it as it is, the committee would question their planning. Emma said she would handle the budget section, and asked if Jake could take care of timeline. Jake agreed and suggested to add a note about risk management just in case. Emma appreciated Jake's idea and told him to **3** meet after lunch to combine their changes and finalize it. Jake agreed and hoped that the version would impress the committee and avoid unnecessary questions.

QUESTION NO.4

Success in life is not only because of fate or luck, but it is a result of consistency, hard work and wisdom. Although, these paths are difficult and filled with unexpected hurdles,

4

yet those who step forward with courage and passion, ~~are~~ successfully reach their destination. Some people get jealous of others' success and make decisions in a hurry, because of this they fail. On the other hand, those who give importance to experience and ~~are~~ consultation find a way out of difficulty situations. These people identify their shortcomings and try to control them. They are not only successful, but also guide others. In this way, those who are passionate about seeking ^{knowledge} education and learning from new experiences ^{have the ability} tend to make better decisions in words and actions.